
ADDENDUM TO RFP 17-04 Jet Ski Tours and Rentals 

 

Request for Proposal: 17-04 

ADDENDUM NO. (1) 

DATE:   March 23, 2017 

 

To All Potential Bidders: This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued bid 

documents and/or given for informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the bid 

documents. Please attach this addendum to the documents in your possession.  

 

The submission deadline is now March 28, 2017 at 3:30 p.m. 

1.) On page 2 of the RFP it states the due date is March 20 at 4:00 p.m., and in the table below it states that March 20 is 
the deadline for questions and March 27 is the closing of the solicitation. Which is the correct date? 
Answer: March 20 is the deadline for questions and March 27th is the deadline for submission. 

2.) In section 6.0.A, requires the bidder to sign the response or print in ink or type the name of the 
bidder/address/telephone on the face page and any page where he she makes an entry. Is the “face page” what is 
referred to in Section 5.2.1 or is 6.1. RFP information form? 
Answer: In accordance with section 5.2.1, the cover page shall include the company name, identify the person 
authorized by law to render the Services, and title. In addition, the mailing address, telephone number an email 
address. In accordance with 6.1. RFP Information Form please fill the form out in its entirety. 

3.) In 2.3.1. A. it states "award of this agreement will be to the Proposer whose offer represents the highest monthly lease 
payment to MPA for the space at Watson Island boat ramp". However in section 4.2 details the evaluation criteria and 
the maximum points available for each section including "proposer's guaranteed monthly rent" as "40 points". And 
section 5.2.8 states "proposed price will not be the sole factor to determine final ranking for this solicitation". Which 
criteria will be used to determine the ranking of each proposal? 
Answer: Each proposal shall be evaluated in accordance with section 4.2 Evaluation Criteria. 

4.) When submitting one (1) original and five (5) bound copies, does the original need to be bound as well? 
Answer: That decision is the discretion of the Proposer 

5.) Do the original, copies and USB flash drive need to be in a sealed container? 
Answer: It does not have to be in a container. A sealed box or envelope will also suffice. 

6.) Do the original, copies and USB flash drive need to be in a sealed container? 
Answer: It does not have to be in a container. A sealed box or envelope will also suffice. 

7.)  Is the “Total Payable to MPA” in Section 5.4 Price Proposal form to reflect an annual amount or to the amount over a 
three (3) year period. ? 
Answer: Please remit section 5.4 Price Proposal Form with pricing for a one (1) year period. 

8.) Section 5.2.1 refers to "The Cover Page Form". Is the "Cover Page Form" the same as 6.1 "RFP Information Form"? 
Answer: No. The cover page and 6.1. RFP Information Form are two (2) different documents. 

9.)  Is "Cover Page Form" a general term used to define a routine "cover page"? 
Answer: Yes. The cover page form should be the first page of the submitted proposal. 



 

10.) Section 3.5.2 indicates a minimum of eight (8) operators shall be employed at all times. Section3.5.1 requires a 
minimum of eight (8) jet-skis’ that are functional. Typically there is one (1) guide for multiple people. Therefore, does 
this section mean eight (8) operators must be on-site or eight (8) operators need to be employed? 
Answer: Three (3) Operators need to be employed at all times. 

11.) Are bidders permitted to provide additional services beyond Jet Ski Rentals and tours in the response to the RFP? 
Answer: No 

12.) Is the successful bidder permitted to have a Work Hut or Facility at the premises in order to conduct daily business 
transaction from, which will not be removed on a daily basis, but can be removed in the case of a hurricane? 
Answer:  Yes at the two spaces provided located on the West corner of the lot. 

13.)  It is understood from the RFP specifications that the MPA desires to have eight (8) operators employees at all 
times.  Are these employees required to be on site at all times during operating hours?  Are these same employees 
required to be operating jet skis or may they provide other necessary roles throughout the day, such as maintenance, 
renting equipment, cleaning, ect.? 
Answer: It shall be three (3) operators and yes they will be required to be on site at all times. 

14.)  Is a City of Miami Business Tax Receipt (BTR) required at the time of the bid submission? 
Answer: In accordance with Section 6.6 Proposer’s Qualification Statement, a Business Tax Receipt is required with 
the submission of a proposal. 

15.) This is a seven day a week operation.  What are the anticipated hours of operation? 
Answer: Sunrise to Sunset 

16.) Will the City allow the successful bidder to put signage on the McArthur Causeway to help advertise the services 
offered? 
Answer: MPA cannot answer on behalf of the City of Miami. Successful Proposer will need to coordinate with the City 
of Miami to coordinate this effort. 

17.) The scope of service mentions two spaces and the Site plan states boat ramp located at the East End of the parking 
area. Is there a site plan or a site map that shows the exact two spots that are being allocated to this RFP? 
Answer: There are two (2) spaces located at the Northwest corner of the lot. Please see the picture attached on the 
next page highlighting the spaces in yellow. 

18.) How will bidders be notified of answers to questions, possible bid extensions etc? 
Answer: Any answers to questions, bid extensions, etc. will be issued in the form of an addendum which shall be 
posted on the MPA website. 

  



 
 

 
 


